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	COLLIN COUNTY
	Engineering
825 N. McDonald
Suite 160
McKinney, Texas 75069

972-548-3727
www.collincountytx.gov


February 24, 2009

To:
Judge Self and Commissioners

From:
Ruben E. Delgado, P.E., Director of Engineering

Re:
Reduction in Fee for Overnight RV Parking at Myers Park

The Fee Schedule for Myers Park and Event Center, which went into affect October 1, 2008, included a new fee for overnight RV Parking.  This fee was added to accommodate participants of multi-day shows, such as horse shows, who desired to stay on site during the event.
It was anticipated that utilities (water and electricity) to accommodate RV hookups would be in place by October 1, 2008.  While the electrical conduit is in place, no wiring or water hookups have been installed.

Patrons have complained that the current fee ($40 per day) is too high given the lack of utilities (see attached letter from TQHA).  As such, we request that the current fee be reduced from $40 to $15 per day until utilities are available to the renters.

We will be available to answer any questions you might have regarding this matter.

xc:  Linda Dixon

       Dan James

       Jeff Durham
